
r* * UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

June 11, 1987 

Docket Nos.: 50-206/361/362 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis F. Kirsch, Director 
Division of Reactor Safety and Projects, RV 

FROM: James G. Partlow, Director 
Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

SUBJECT: SAN ONOFRE INSPECTION REPORTS 50-206/87-02, 
50-361/87-03 AND 50-362/87-04 

Enclosed is the report of the inspection performed at San Onofre Units 1, 2, 
and 3 by Messrs. E. T. Baker, J. B. Jacobson, R. P. McIntyre, P. J. Prescott, 
E. H. Trottier, and R. C. Wilson of the Vendor Program Branch, and Mr. L. R.  
Wharton of the Quality Assurance Branch on February 2-13, 1987 and March 2-6, 
1987. The inspection report contains two Potential Enforcement Findings (PEF), 
one concerning the use of a commercial grade-circuit breaker in a safety-related . application without adequate dedication and the second PEF concerns the listing 
of unqualified butt splices on the master equipment qualification lists for 
Units 1, 2, and 3 without adequate documentation to substantiate the qualification.  

The PEFs are being referred to you for appropriate followup and resolution. If 
you have any questions concerning this inspection or if additional assistance in 
this area is desired, please call E. Merschoff (FTS 492-9644) or J. Stone (FTS 
492-9661).  

Jame . artlow, Director 
Divi ion of Reactor Inspection 
and Safeguards 

Office of Nuclear.Reactor Regulation 

Enclosures: 
1. Potential Enforcement Finding 
2. Inspection Report 
3. Inspectors Report (Form 766) 
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